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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Friday, May 28,20102:49 PM 

To: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant 

Cc: Nancy Pruitt 


Subject: FW: Dkt 100292-TI- CIMCO 


I have changed the docket title to: 


"Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TI559 by CIMCO Communications, Inc., 

effective May 14, 2010." 


This e-mail will be placed in administrative correspondence. 


From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 1:21 PM 
To: Nancy Pruitt 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Dkt 100292-11 - CIMCO 

Per this e-mail, i will update the effective date in the docket title from 5/16/10 to 5/14/10. 
thanks. 

From: Nancy Pruitt 
Sent: Friday, May 28,2010 1:02 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Dkt 100292-11- CIMCO 

Looks like PSC received request May 14. Effective date should be May 14,2010. Thanks. 

Nancy Pruitt 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6127 
850-413-6128 (fax) 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 12:44 PM 
To: Nancy Pruitt 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Dkt 100292-11 - CIMCO 

Hi Nancy, 

a question has come up about Okt 100292-TI. 

Should the effective date be 5/16/10 or 3/16/10 ? 

00 you want the docket title changed / and ON 04072-10 description? 


5/28/2010 
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thanks, 
Marguerite. 

Docket Title: Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TI559 by CIMCO 
Communications, Inc., effective May 16, 2010. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 11:44 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: 5/14/10 Document Descriptions 

Marguerite, please follow-up on this. 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 11:41 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: 5/14/10 Document Descriptions 

Dorothy, I've completed my review of the 5/14/10 document descriptions, and will bring the Index to you shortly. In addition to the 
things marked on the hard copy. there is one thing I wanted to mention to you. 

The description for Document 04072-10 currently has "5/16/10" (a Sunday) as the effective date for the IXC registration 
cancellation. I am thinking the date should be changed to "3/16/10" instead. The docket title probably should be corrected, too. 

Thanks. 

5128/2010 
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Bingham Law Firm 
Brett P. Ferenchak 
2020 K Street, N.W. 11” Floor 
Washington, DC 20006 

Re: Docket No. 100292-TI 

Dear Mr. Ferenchak: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the cancellation of IXC Registration No. TI559 by CIMCO 
Communications, Inc., effective May 16,2010, which was filed in this ofice on May 14,2010, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Ofice of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 
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PSC Website: hltp:lhm?v.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: cantact@pse.stnte.n.us 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. lOO~92-TI Date Docketed: 05/1412010 Title: 	 Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TISS9 
by CIMCO Communications. Inc .• effective May 16. 2010. 

Company: CIMCO Communications, Inc. 

·~sc. ,,~ORRESPONDENCE
~Ad~in~~tn:;thIe .?nrties CO!lSUmer 
DOClJMENT .-~. 6 figg -/D 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 	 DISTRIT:HJ TK'.~l: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC 
C' 0" i ndi cates OPR) I X I X 

section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
fr~t:'am Module B13(c) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

staff Assignments ·FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 411-6770 

Due 
aPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

i 1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 
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OCRs 11. 
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Staff Counsel 39. 
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Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 	1 -()ffice of Commission Cler: 

Docket No. 100292-TI Date Docketed: OS/14/2010 Title: 	 Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TISS9 
by CIMCO Communications, Inc., effective May 16, 2010. 

Company: CIMCO Communications, Inc. 
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1. Staff Recommendation SAME 07/22/2010 
2. AQenda SAME 08/03/2010 
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Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commissloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/30/2010 \
aSSigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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